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Christine Draper

From: Jerry D. Smith P.E. [jds@krsaline.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2008 12:32 PM
To: Gary DeShazo; patricia.arons@sce.com; Jeff Miller; Paul Arnold; Rich Bayless; Kip Sikes; 

Steven Walton; Bob Smith; Jerry D. Smith P.E.; Charles Reinhold; dgareghini@srpnet.com
Cc: Whalen, Brian; Joe Tarantino; Jim Beck; Robert Kondziolka; Bob EASTON; Tom Green; 

neil.brausen@aeso.ca; phil.park@bctc.com; JDMartinsen@SNOPUD.com; 
jeff.newby@pgn.com

Subject: February 11 Subregional Transmission Planning Coordination Meeting
Attachments: Map to 502 and surrounding area.doc

You are cordially invited to a WECC Subregional Transmission Planning coordination meeting on February 11, 2008 in 
Phoenix, Arizona. The purpose of the meeting will be to explore means by which the WECC STP’s can best coordinate 
and synchronize their transmission planning efforts. A draft agenda will be prepared and circulated over the next two 
weeks. I suggest this meeting be noticed on our respective WECC and STP websites with the final agenda by January 
31.  A phone bridge will be provided. 
 
The meeting will be held at the Arizona Public Service Company facility at 502 S. 2nd Ave in Conference Room 1 between 
the hours of 9:30 AM – 3:00 PM local time (MST). An area map of the APS facility is attached.  
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WestConnect Planning Manager 
160 N Pasadena , Suite 101 
Mesa, AZ 85201-6764 
(480) 610-8741 
westconnect@krsaline.com  
 


